
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Legislative and Ordinance Committee 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

344 W. Main St., City Hall 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Amendments to Ch. 22 Article IV Mobile Food Units and Carts 

3. Discussion on Chapter 2-VII Administrative Citations 

4. Ordinance Amending Section 86-97 One family Residence District 

5. Ordinance Repealing Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast 

6. Ordinance Amending Section 86-107 General Industrial District 

7. Ordinance Amending Section 66-55 Procedures 

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMS 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Chair 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes 

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meeting. 

Fiscal Impact:   

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in writing to City 
Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: That the minutes from the previous meeting be approved as filed with each member and that 
the reading of the same be waived. 

 
 
 

 

Page 2Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
LEGISLATIVE AND ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, January 09, 2024 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   See Moua-Leske and Steve Meister 
MEMBERS ABSENT: James Lozinski 
STAFF PRESENT: Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Jim 

Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Ilya Gutman, Plans Examiner; Eric Luther, Liquor Store 
Manager, and Steven Anderson, City Clerk. 

OTHERS PRESEN: Joe Sathe, Attorney for Kennedy and Graven 
 
At 4:03 Vice-Chair Moua-Leske called the meeting to order.  
 
Consider Approval of the Minutes 
No changes or amendments were requested of the minutes. 
 
Motion made by Meister, Seconded by Moua-Leske to approve the minutes as presented. All voted in favor. 
 
Amendments to Interim Cannabis Prohibition Ordinance 
Hanson provided background information on the amendments to the Interim Cannabis Prohibition ordinance. On 
December 12, 2023 Mayor Byrnes announced during the regular council meeting that he was approached by Brau Brothers 
Brewing about a proposed business venture with a brewery that was located in Luverne, Minnesota. The brewery out of 
Luverne had requested Brau Brothers Brewing to bottle and distribute low-level THC beverages on their behalf. The 
current Interim Cannabis Prohibition “prohibit any business, person, or entity from offering for retail sale, wholesale, 
testing, commercial growing, commercial cultivating, manufacturing, transporting, delivering or commercial distribution 
of Cannabinoid Products, including Cannabis Products, Lower-Potency Hemp Edibles, or Hemp-Derived Consumer 
Products, including the establishment or operation as a Cannabis Business or Lower Potency Hemp Business within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the City of the City of Marshall”. As such, Mayor Byrnes requested that an amendment be 
made to the ordinance and be introduced at the December 19, 2023, meeting to allow Brau Brothers Brewer to 
manufacture and distribute THC beverages. Meister and Hanson shared that Lozinski had expressed his opinion that he 
would have liked to see amendments to allow on-site consumption at on-sale liquor license establishments. Meister was 
also in favor of allowing on-site consumption for restaurants and that the ordinance shouldn’t cater to one specific 
business. Staff discussed registration, fees, and zoning regulations. Whitmore said that in the long term it was good to 
consider zoning and if the city wished to limit the number of lower and higher-level licenses but that would need to be a 
discussion in the near future. 
 
The committee discussed the definition of brewer and if there were examples of other bars/taprooms that are currently 
selling THC on-sale. Moua-Leske asked for clarification on the proposed amendments and Meister clarified that he would 
like to see the amendments be adjusted to allow for the manufacture and distribution of THC beverages at 
breweries/distilleries and to allow the on-site consumption of THC beverages but not edibles/gummies. The group talked 
about the Office of Cannabis Management and timing if the city were to pursue registration. Eric Luther provided input 
regarding the sales at Tall Grass Liquor in relation to THC products and his thoughts about on-site consumption at 
restaurants and bars.  
 
Motion made by Meister, Seconded by Moua-Leske to allow breweries and distilleries to manufacture THC beverages and 
distribution of said products as an accessory use while also allowing on-site consumption of THC beverages for holders of 
a fully paid on-sale liquor license issued by the City of Marshall that have been registered with the Department of Health. 
All voted in favor. 
 
At 4:54 a motion was made by Meister, Seconded by Moua-Leske to adjourn the meeting. All voted in favor. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Anderson 
City Clerk 

Page 3Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Presenter: Steven Anderson 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Amendments to Ch. 22 Article IV Mobile Food Units and Carts 

Background 
Information: 

As the popularity of food trucks and carts increases some concerns were raised to city staff 
regarding location and duration. Under the current ordinance, any mobile food vendor operating 
within city limits were not required to have a license or register with the city if they did not 
operate for more than 21 days in a calendar year. Tracking and validation of operating days for 
mobile food vendors was difficult. So, staff are recommending that all food vendors register and 
the number of days for a temporary license be reduced from 21 days to 7 days before a full city 
license is needed. Staff are also making recommendations that food trucks are not allowed within 
the public right-of-way where parking is permitted to address safety and parking concerns. Food 
trucks would be limited to private parking lots, and based on observation many food trucks 
already operate within private parking lots. 
 
As mentioned because of the popularity of food trucks staff did not want to discourage vendors 
and have added language for special events or community festivals designated by the city, such 
as Sounds of Summer or World Fest to encourage participation by reducing the amount of 
paperwork. Through the ordinance review process it was also found that ice cream trucks, 
although seen very infrequently, were essentially prohibited from operating within city limits. 
Language has been added to address ice cream trucks, because of the more transitory nature of 
ice cream trucks compared to stationary food trucks special exemptions needed to be called out. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: To recommend the amendments be introduced to city council for consideration. 

 

Page 4Item 2.



Page 1

CITY OF MARSHALL
ORDINANCE MOBILE FOOD

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 ARTICLE IV MOBILE FOOD UNITS
AND FOOD CARTS

The Common Council of the City of Marshall do ordain:

SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “Section 22-93 License Requirement” of the
Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 22-93 License Requirement

(a) Type of license. No person or business shall conduct business as either a mobile food
unit or food cart without first obtaining a license from the city. An annual license
allows mobile food unit or food cart operations in the city for any number of days
within the license period. A temporary license allows mobile food units or food carts to
operate for a period less than seven (7) days in a calendar year.over 21 days during
any calendar year. A mobile food unit or food cart operating 21 days or less shall
follow state regulations. No city license is necessary to operate for 21 days or less in
any calendar year. An annual license may be issued with no fee to a brick-and-mortar
restaurant locatedNo city license is necessary to operate if in conjunction with a
permanent business within the City of Marshall as defined under Minn. Stat. ch. 157
or Minn. Stat. ch. 28A.

(1) Mobile food units or food carts operating under a special event permit issued
by the city or as a community festival designated by the city are exempt from
license requirements at the location, and for the duration of the event or
festival. 

(2) Mobile food units or food carts participating in the Lyon County Fair at the
Lyon County Fairgrounds are exempt for the duration of the Lyon County
Fair.

(b) License fees. Fees for annual licenses are set forth in the city's fee schedule.
(c) Application information requirements. An applicant must complete the application and

provide all required information to the city clerk whether a license is required or is not
required. An application shall be filed, along with the required fee, with the city clerk.
The applicant must be the owner of the mobile food unit or food cart. The application
shall be made on a form supplied by the city and shall contain information requested
by the city, including the following:

(1) Name of the owner and operator, if different than the owner, of the mobile
food unit or food cart and permanent and temporary home and business
addresses;

Page 5Item 2.



Page 2

(2) A description of the nature of the business, the goods to be sold and the
license plate number and description for any motorized or unmotorized vehicle
to be used in conjunction with the activity;

(3) A phone number and email address of the applicant, with a designation of a
preferred mailing address for notices related to the license;

(4) The name, address and contact information for the brick-and-mortar
restaurantcommissary with which the mobile food unit or food cart is
affiliated, if applicable;

(5) A certificate of insurance by an insurance company authorized to do business
in the State of Minnesota shall meetwhich meets the following requirements:

a. Commercial general liability insurance, with a limit of not less than
$1,000,000.00 each occurrence. If such insurance contains an annual
aggregate limit, the annual aggregate limit shall be not less than
$2,000,000.00;

b. Workers compensation insurance (statutory limits) or evidence of
exemption from state law; and,

c. The city shall be endorsed as an additional insured on the certificate of
insurance and the umbrella/excess insurance if the applicant intends to
operate its mobile food unit or food cart on public property.; and

d. The certificate of insurance must contain aA provision requiring
notification be sent to the city should the policy be cancelled before its
stated expiration date.;

(6) WrittenIf the mobile food unit or food cart is located on private property, then
written consent of eachthe private property owner(s) is required from which
mobile food unit or food cart sales will be conducted;

(7) If the mobile food unit or food cart will be located on city property or public
right-of-way, a signed statement that the licensee shall hold harmless the city
and its officers and employees, and shall indemnify the city and its officers
and employees for any claims for damage to property or injury to persons
which may be occasioned by any activity carried on under the terms of the
license;

(8) A copy of each related license or permit if applicable issued by the State of
Minnesota required to operate a mobile food unit or food cart; and,

(9) A copy of the applicant's state sales tax ID number.

(Ord. No. 744 2nd series, § 1, 10-22-2019)

State law reference(s)—Mobile food unit, Minn. Stat. 157.15, subd. 9.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT “Section 22-94 Conditions Of Licensing” of
the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Page 6Item 2.



Page 3

Section 22-94 Conditions Of LicensingOperating

A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate if compliant with the following:

(a) Locations. A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate in the locations set forth
in this subpart. A mobile food unit or food cart must be placed on either concrete or
bituminous surfaces unless otherwise approved by the city and may only operate:

(1) iIn commercial and industrial zoning districts on private property with written
consent of the private property owner.

(2) In residential zoning districts, if the mobile food unit or food cart is on or
directly adjacent private property operating for private catering purposes (sales
not open to the general public) with the consent of the private property owner,
unless the mobile food unit is an Ice Cream Truck as defined herein. Ice
Cream Trucks may operate in the public right of way of residential zoning
district. and must be placed on either concrete or bituminous surfaces unless
otherwise approved by the city.

(3) In the public right away where parking is permitted.
(4) At special events permitted by the city or community festivals designated by

the city council.Written approval from the adjacent property owner must be
obtained before approval of a license.

(5) On private property.
a. With written consent of the private property owner.

(6) When operations occur on private residential property, mobile food unit or
food cart sales may only be for catering purposes (such as a private graduation
party or wedding) and may not be open for sales to the general public.

(7) A mobile food unit or food cart may only operate iIn a city park or on city
property with the prior written approval of the city; additional permits may be
required for such operations.

(b) Ice Cream Trucks. Ice Cream Trucks are defined as a type of mobile food unit utilized
as the point of retail sale of pre-packaged ice cream, frozen yogurt, frozen custard,
flavored frozen water, or similar frozen dessert products.

(1) Ice Cream Trucks are subject to the same perforance standards as a mobile
food unit or food cart. Ice Cream Trucks may operate within the public right
of way of residential zoning districts, but may not be stationary when vending
within said public right of way for a period of more than ten minutes.

(c) Performance standards. A mobile food unit or food cart licensee is subject to the
following performance standards.

(1) Applicable license fee shall be paid.
(2) A mobile food unit or food cart shall be operated in strict compliance with the

laws, rules and regulations of the United States, State of Minnesota and the
City of Marshall.

(3) Wastewater may not be drained into city storm water drains.
(4) A mobile food unit or food cart shall provide and maintain at least one clearly

designated waste container for customer use per each food cart or mobile food
unit. The operator of a mobile food unit or food cart is responsible for daily

Page 7Item 2.



Page 4

removal of trash, litter, recycling and refuse. Public trash cans shall not be
used to dispose of waste generated by the operation. The operator shall
provide a garbage receptacle with a tight-fitting lid. The receptacle shall be
easily accessible for customer use and located within five feet of the unit.

(5) If a mobile food unit must provide a power supply it shall be screened from
public view and that complyies with pertinent city noise regulations.

(6) A mobile food unit or food cart may operate between 7:00 a.m. and 10:30
p.m. and if issued a special event permit may operate between 10:30 p.m. to
1:30 a.m. in designated downtown areas, and must not create any unnecessary
noise, disturbances or disrupt public traffic or safety in any way. An
exemption to hours may be authorized by city council on a per event basis.

(7) A mobile food unit or food cart shall be allowed to set up one hour prior to
conducting food vending and shall exit from the site within one hour of the
close of conducting business. 

a. A mobile food unit or food cart operating under a special event permit
may remain overnight at the location and for the duration of a special
event or community festival permitted or designated by the city.on
private property in commercial and industrial zoned districts after
conducting business with permission from the property owner

(8) A mobile food unit or food cart may have a maximum footprint of 300 square
feet unless otherwise approved by the city.

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may be restricted to operate only on
private property if it exceeds a maximum footprint of 300 square feet.

(9) If a mobile food unit or food cart are operating in the public right-of-way,
interactions between a mobile food unit or food cart and a consumer must take
place between the mobile food unit or food cart and the curb away from
traffic.

(10) Mobile food units cannot obstruct the movement of pedestrians or vehicles or
pose a hazard to public safety.

(11) A mobile food unit or food cart must not occupy more than two parallel
parking spots or no more than four diagonal/horizontal parking spots if
operating within the public right-of-way.

(12) Operators must clean around their mobile food unit or food cart at the end of
each day and the mobile food unit or food cart must be kept in good repair and
have a neat appearance.

(13) A mobile food unit or food cart operator must be licensed by the Minnesota
Department of Health and Proof of the Minnesota Department of Health
licensing must be provided and posted on the mobile food unit or food cart.

(14) A mobile food unit or food cart must comply with any applicable fire
department food truck requirements.

(15) An out of service mobile food unit or food cart stored within the city must
comply with all applicable zoning ordinance requirements.

(16) A mobile food unit or food cart may operate on private property in any
residential zoned districts for a "one-time" event for catering purposes only.

(17) A mobile food unit or food cart may not operate within 100 feet from the

Page 8Item 2.



Page 5

public entrance to any restaurant and/or any portion of a restaurant's outdoor
dining area during that restaurant's hours of operation unless the licensee
obtains written permission from the restaurant owner/manager.

(18) A mobile food unit or food cart may not operate in city-owned parking lots,
except those parking lots adjacent to or inside a city park with the prior written
approval of the city.

(d) Non-transferable license. A mobile food unit or food cart license is non-transferable.
Proof of all required licenses shall be displayed at all times in the mobile food unit or
food cart.

(e) Practices prohibited. It is unlawful for any person engaged in the business of a mobile
food unit or food cart operation to do any of the following:

(1) Call attention to that licensee's business by crying out, blowing a horn, ringing
a bell, loud music or by any loud or unusual noise;

a. Mobile food units or food carts that are not stationary longer than 10
minutes are exempt, but must follow applicable ordinance Section 42-
89 Loud Noises.

b. Ice Cream Trucks may play music or use bells as long as either
complies with Section 42-89. 

(2) Fail to display proof of license and produce valid identification when
requested;

(3) Leave a mobile food unit or food cart unattended or at an authorized location
outside allowed hours of operation; 

a. A mobile food unit or food cart may be exempt from this requirement
following sec. b (7) a.

(4) Operate the mobile food unit or food cart in or on public sidewalks or trails;
(5) Allow a mobile food unit or food cart to remain on the property of another

when asked to leave;
(6) Obstruct the ingress or egress from commercial buildings during the building

hours of operation;
(7) Claim endorsements by the city; or
(8) Conduct business in any manner as to create a threat to the health, safety, and

welfare of a specific individual or the general public.

(Ord. No. 744 2nd series, § 1, 10-22-2019)

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT “Section 22-95 Suspension Or Revocation Of
A License.” of the Marshall Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows:

A M E N D M E N T

Section 22-95 Suspension Or Revocation Of A License.

Page 9Item 2.

https://marshall-mn.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances&bookDataId=18433#name=Section_42-89_Loud_Noises


Page 6

A license issued pursuant to this article may be suspended by the city if the licensee has
violated the terms of this article, or is otherwise conducting business in such a manner as to
constitute a breach of the peace, fraudulent conduct, or any other conduct that is prohibited by
local, state or federal laws or regulations. Falsification of information required for a license is
also grounds for denial, suspension or revocation of a license. The license shall be
automatically revoked if the licensee does not adhere to the corrective action required by the
citation issuedfile an appeal pursuant to City of Marshall Ordinance Chapter 2-VII
Administrative Citationsthis section. When taking action on any license issued under this
section, the city shall provide the licensee with verbal or written notice of the violation. A
licensee may appeal pursuant to the administrative procedure process set forth in the City of
Marshall City Code.The notice shall inform the licensee of its right to be heard before the city
council. The notice shall also inform the licensee that the license shall be automatically revoked
if no appeal is filed within 21 days of the date of the notice by the city. Verbal notice shall be
confirmed within five days by a mailed written notice to the licensee. The city council shall not
conduct a hearing on a suspension or revocation unless a request is made by the applicant for
an appeal prior to the next city council meeting. No city council resolution or other notice
calling for a hearing shall be required.

(Ord. No. 744 2nd series, § 1, 10-22-2019)

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF MARSHALL COMMON COUNCIL
_______________________________.

Presiding O fficer  Attest

Robert Byrnes, Mayor, City of
Marshall

Steven Anderson, City Clerk, City of
Marshall

Page 10Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

L&O 3/12/24 
 

 
Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Administrative Citation 

Background 
Information: 

An Administration Citations ordinance has recently been approved by the Council to offer staff 
an alternative method of enforcement for city code violations rather than relying on the 
criminal court system. This new ordinance allows staff to impose administrative fines on 
ordinance violators thus providing additional tool to deal with noncompliance.  
 
The way the new ordinance is written, it is applicable to practically all ordinance provisions with 
few exceptions. The procedure for applying the new ordinance is very much determined in its 
text and has also been summarized in the Brochure and Handbook compiled by the City Clerk. 
However, staff would like to have a discussion about a few specific details of implementation 
with the Committee to confirm applicability and penalty imposition.   
 
The most common violations this ordinance will be used for are the zoning code ones, even 
though it may be used in cases when people start a construction project without a permit, 
violate the Building Code, do not secure a required city license, and multiple other minor stuff. 
This new tool is very powerful, and staff will exercise discretion in applying it, but it is a given 
that at some point some people may be unhappy. 
 
The new Ordinance calls for potential applicable fines to accumulate daily, as each day of 
violation is considered another violation. The fine amount has not been set yet, but staff plans 
to go to the Ways and Means committee in the near future to review it. Just for reference, the 
proposed amount will be $100 unless stated differently otherwise in the fee schedule. Internal 
discussion on fine accumulation has led to opinion that the City will not be adding this amount 
daily, but, instead, every time a new staff action is required, such as a new letter due to 
violation not being abated. 
 
Additionally, staff needs Committee’s opinion on City’s action in cases violations are fixed after 
a penalty is imposed but not paid. The Ordinance is mute on this situation, but staff believes 
that for cases when violation is abated within allocated period right after the first citation is 
issued, penalties may be waived, since the goal is compliance, not revenue, and insisting on 
paying penalties after a violation is quickly fixed may be seen as excessive. Of course, if we need 
to keep issuing citations for not fixing the violation, this good will gesture will not apply. 
 
Staff would like to receive Committee’s support for new ordinance implementation and 
agreement with suggested course of actions in specific situations mentioned above. The above 
considerations will be presented to the entire council at the time of approval of the fee 
schedule change to include generic Administration fine amount. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

N/A 

Recommendations: Staff recommends expressing support for staff’s interpretations of the new ordinance. 

 

Page 11Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

L&O 3/12/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amending Section 86-97 One family residence district 

Background 

Information: 

The City has adopted a new Comprehensive Plan last year; the Plan redefines several zoning 
districts and suggests new ones. City staff has been working to implement the new Plan and this 
ordinance change is a part of that work. Additionally, with the new Rental Ordinance recently 
adopted, staff do not see a reason to limit the number of unrelated adults living in a rented 
single-family house, so that provision is removed.  A few other changes also relate to recently 
passed ordinance changes. 
 
This change will be presented at the Planning Commission meeting on April 10 for a public 
hearing. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 
Section 86-97 One family residence district as recommended by staff. 

 

Page 12Item 4.



Page 13Item 4.



Page 14Item 4.



Page 15Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

L&O 3/12/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance repealing Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast 

Background 

Information: 

The City has recently adopted new Rental Ordinance covers Bed and Breakfast facilities as short 
term rentals. It also lists specific conditions applicable to such short-term rentals, so staff do not 
see a reason to keep a separate section related to Bed and Breakfast facilities or require an 
interim use permit for them. 
 
This change will be presented at the Planning Commission meeting on April 10 for a public 
hearing. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving repealing Section 86-51 
Bed and Breakfast as recommended by staff. 

 

Page 16Item 5.



Page 17Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

L&O 3/12/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amending Section 86-107 General industrial district 

Background 

Information: 

The City has several areas outside of agricultural district that are used for agricultural activity. 
Currently, such uses are not listed as a permitted use in any zoning district other than 
Agricultural. However, it is reasonable that owners want to use open areas for some business 
activity prior to eventually developing it; such business activity may include growing and 
harvesting row crops on vacant land.  
 
In light of the above, it makes sense to add growing row crops as a conditional use to I-2 
general industrial district, since there are large open areas within I-2 district, and this kind of 
activity – low labor/visitor intensive – does not contradict its objective. Staff would like to have 
this ordinance changed before growing season starts in the spring. 
 
This change will be presented at the Planning Commission meeting on April 10 for a public 
hearing. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 
Section 86-107 general industrial district as recommended by staff. 

 

Page 18Item 6.



Page 19Item 6.



Page 20Item 6.



Page 21Item 6.



Page 22Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

L&O 3/12/24 
 

 

Presenter: Ilya Gutman 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance amending Section 66-55 Procedures 

Background 

Information: 

This is a minor revision to the preliminary plat approval procedure. This section has recently 
been changed to move a public hearing from the City Council meeting to the Planning 
Commission meeting. This proposed change will allow conducting a required public hearing at 
the Council meeting if the Planning Commission does not have a quorum at its regular meeting, 
which will speed up the process in this case. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending 
Sections 86-55 Procedures as recommended by staff. 

 

Page 23Item 7.



Page 24Item 7.



Page 25Item 7.


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes
	Agenda Memo--Consider approval of Minutes
	01.09.24 Minutes

	Item 2.	Amendments to Ch. 22 Article IV Mobile Food Units and Carts
	Agenda Memo - General
	Ord_Mobile Food

	Item 3.	Discussion on Chapter 2-VII Administrative Citations
	Admin Citations Ordinance

	Item 4.	Ordinance Amending Section 86-97 One family Residence District
	Sec 86-97 R-1 Memo
	Section 86-97 One Family District 

	Item 5.	Ordinance Repealing Section 86-51 Bed and Breakfast
	Sec 86-51 B&B Memo
	Section 86-51 B&B

	Item 6.	Ordinance Amending Section 86-107 General Industrial District
	Sec 86-107 I-2  Memo
	Section 86-107 General Industrial District 

	Item 7.	Ordinance Amending Section 66-55 Procedures
	66-55 Memo
	Section 66-55 Procedures

	Bottom

